

Parkview Junior School

Proudly South African Weekly Newsletter

No. 36 – 3 November 2021

Ennis Rd, Parkview, JHB Tel: 011 646 5542 Admin: <u>admin@parkviewjunior.co.za</u> Finance: <u>finance@parkviewjunior.co.za</u>

PRINCIPAL'S DESK

Thank you to the parents who have sent money with their children to be able to purchase books or have come in during the course of the day to purchase from the Travelling Bookshop. Your support is appreciated.

We wish all our Hindu families a joyous and festive time during Diwali and the Hindu New Year this week Thursday and Friday.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING RESULTS

Thank you to everyone who voted during our AGM, we were able to reach a quorum.

Attached to this email are the minutes from the meeting for your information. All resolutions were passed by a majority vote.

Thank you for your support and commitment to our school.

SCHOOL FEES

School Fee Forms for 2022 have been distributed yesterday. Please complete this document and return it to the office as soon as possible.

School fees should have been settled in full at the end of last month unless you have contacted the office and made an arrangement.

If your account is in arrears and you have not contacted the office please do so urgently

All accounts that are in arrears and there has been no response to communication from the school will be considered for hand over to debt collectors.

If you still wish to apply for exemption, please contact the office immediately as exemption applications for 2021 accounts will close at the end of November. There after no further applications can be considered for the current school year. If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the office on 011 646 5542 or email finance@parkviewjunior.co.za.

CRICKET RESULS

Our KFC Mini Cricket team won their first match against Rosebank Primary.

Our U9 team lost their first match against De la Salle. Well done to everyone for their hard work during your matches.

KFC mini cricket play against Rosebank Primary U9 will play against Rosebank Primary at home. We wish them all the best for their matches.

ASSESSMENT WEEK

Assessment week is from 15-19 November. We would like to encourage full attendance of learners during assessment week. Only learners with valid explanations of absenteeism will be excused.

MOVIE DAY

The PTA and teachers will be arranging a movie day for each grade between the 22 - 25 November. Watch this space for more details.

GDE GRADE 1 2022 ONLINE ADMISSIONS

The Grade 1 Online Admissions process has now closed. The waiting list has been sent to GDE for quality assurance. Placement offers are scheduled to take place between 12 - 30November as per GDE Management Plan.

CONTINUATION AT PVJ - ONLY CURRENT GRADE 1 & 2 LEARNERS

Learners who are currently attending Parkview Junior School and are in Grade 1&2 are required to complete a "Confirmation of Continued Attendance at School for 2022" form. There are still forms outstanding. Please send them in to the office as soon as possible.

PRESIDENTIAL YOUTH EMPLOYMENT INITIATIVE

A second round of PYEI is starting from 2 November until 31 March 2022. PVJ has been appointed 2 Educator assistants and 5 GA's.

2022 STATIONERY PACKS

Thank you to everyone who has purchased their stationery packs. We will notify you when they are ready for collection. We have extended the deadline of orders until Monday, 29 November. Payment can be made via the Karri App or EFT. Please no cash.

Stationery Pack costs are:

Gr 1 2022 - R755 / Gd 2 2022 - R600 / Gd 3 2022 - R590

Current Gr R's going to Gr 1 in 2022 will need to purchase the stationery pack as well as a school suitcase for R255 and any other items on the stationery list sent home with your child.

EFT PAYMENTS TO THE SCHOOL BANK ACCOUNT (REF: CHILD'S NAME&SURNAME+STAT)

Please pay as a separate amount do not combine with SMS or School fees.

FOOTLOOSE - SECOND HAND SHOES/SANDLES/TAKKIES

Second-hand shoes, sandals and takkies that have been gently worn may be donated to an organisation who donate shoes to children in Soweto who need shoes. You can drop shoes off at the office between 4 - 12 November.

PS STAFF CHRISTMAS HAMPERS

Believe it or not it is getting to that time of the year again! Staff Christmas hampers!

We are collecting NON-PERISHABLE items for Christmas Hampers for our 8 General Assistant Staff members.

Should you wish to contribute non-perishable items please drop them off at the office entrance or children can bring them up to the office.

PHOTO ENVELOPES

Photo Day envelopes have gone out. There are a couple that we are still waiting for they should be distributed by the end of the week. All envelopes need to be returned by next week Friday – 12 November.

You can pay via cash or EFT to the photographer directly NOT the school.



Parkview Junior School

Proudly South African Weekly Newsletter

No. 36 – 3 November 2021

Ennis Rd, Parkview, JHB Tel: 011 646 5542 Admin: <u>admin@parkviewjunior.co.za</u> Finance: finance@parkviewjunior.co.za

SIGNS OF POSIITIVITY

This is a project that is initiated by one of our parents, Reg Pakari. He has managed to get sponsorship for this project from various organisations.

The messages will be installed around the school and inside each of the classrooms during November 2021. A plaque with the sponsor's names and logo will be placed under each sign to acknowledge the sponsor.

The SGB has approved this project. Photos and videos of the areas where the signs are installed will be taken. Some teachers and learners will be a part of the photos. Permission slips will be sent home to request your permission for videos and photos to be taken of your child/children.

Watch this space for an update.

MINI CRICKET EQUIPMENT

Thank you to Mr Nawab for donating KFC Cricket Equipment to us.

WEEKLY REMINDERS

Dates to remember:

4 &5 November – Diwali
15-19 November – Assessment Week
26 November – Extra Murals End
1 December – Grade 3 Picnic at PVS
7 December – Grade 3 – Assembly & Fun Day
8 December – Grade R – Assembly & Fun Day
9 December – Grade 1 – Assembly & Fun Day
10 December – Grade 2 – Assembly & Fun Day
15 December – School Closes

ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE

* Please remember that Selkirk Road is a one-way during dropoff and pick-up.

* You may not leave your vehicle at all in the drop-off zone.

*The school gate will open from 7:15am and close by 7:50am. * COVID-19 questionnaire needs to be completed before coming to school.

DISMISSAL

Collection times are as follows:

END OF DAY TIMES FOR COLLECTION:

Grade R	Monday - Thursday – 13:20
Selkirk Road	Friday – 12:50
Grade 1	Monday - Thursday – 13:20
Kildare Road	Friday – 12:50
Grade 2	Monday - Thursday – 13:30
Selkirk Road	Friday – 13:00
Grade 3	Monday – Thursday – 13:30
Kildare Road	Friday – 13:30

HAPPY BIRTHDAY

NOVEMBER

5th – Mondli Koza Oatile Modise

6th – Zahraa Carrim

8th – Omphile Mpho Tladi



We hope you have a special day!

